
 

 

 City of Piedmont 
 

Park Commission Agenda 
Wednesday, August 7, 2019 

5:30 p.m. 
 

City Council Chambers, 120 Vista Avenue, Piedmont, CA 
 

 
Call to Order  Pledge of Allegiance 
 

 
Public Forum This is an opportunity for members of the audience to speak on an item not on 

the agenda.  The 10 minute period will be divided evenly between those wishing 
to address the Commission. 

 

 
Regular Agenda 
 
1. Approval of Park Commission Minutes for June 5, 2019 

 
2. Update on Piedmont Evergreen and Recycling and Compost Efforts at the July 4th Event 

 
3. Consideration of the Temporary Placement of Signs in Piedmont Park Near the Tea House 

Designating a Philosopher’s Walk 
 

4. Consideration of the Designation of Street Trees for Magnolia Avenue 
 
5. Update on Street Tree Planting and Sidewalk Improvements on Oakmont Avenue 

 
6. Update on Lower Grand Avenue Median Landscape Improvements 

 
7. Monthly Maintenance Report: Park, Open Space, and Street Tree Update for the Months of June 

and July 2019 
 

 
Announcements, old business and consideration of future agenda items  
 

 
Adjourn  
 

 
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Park Commission are available for public inspection in the Public Works 
Department during normal business hours.   
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact 
the City Clerk at (510) 420-3040.  Notification at least two business days preceding the meeting will enable the City to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. [28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II] 
 
In accordance with G.C. Sec. 54954.2(a) this notice and agenda were posted on the City Hall bulletin board and also in the 
Piedmont Police Department on August 2, 2019. 



DRAFT 

 

PIEDMONT PARK COMMISSION 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes for Wednesday, June 5, 2019 

 

A Regular Session of the Piedmont Park Commission was held June 5, 2019, in the City Hall Council Chambers at 120 

Vista Avenue.  In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a) the agenda for this meeting was posted for 

public inspection on May 30, 2019. 

 

CALL TO ORDER Chairperson Goodman called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Chairperson Goodman led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ROLL CALL Present:  Chairperson Betsy Goodman; Vice Chairperson Patty Dunlap; 

Commissioners Amber Brumfiel, Jim Horner, Brian Mahany and Robin Wu 

 

 Absent/Excused:  Commissioner Eileen Ruby 

 

 Staff Present: Parks and Project Manager Nancy Kent, Public Works Director 

Chester Nakahara, and Public Works Supervisor Dave Frankel 

 

PUBLIC FORUM There were no speakers for Public Forum. 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

Minutes Resolved, that the Park Commission approves the Park Commission Minutes for 

May 1, 2019, as amended. 

  Commissioner Horner requested the following corrections: 

o Page 1, Under Magnolia Avenue Tree Assessment, third paragraph: 

“Commissioners asked and confirmed the Liquid Amber trees range in age 

from 60 years or more. to approximately 150 years or more.  

o Page 2, under public testimony, second paragraph, change spelling to Tom 

“Gandesbury” 

Moved by Mahany, seconded by Horner 

Ayes: Brumfiel, Dunlap, Horner, Mahany, Wu and Goodman 

Noes: None 

Absent: Ruby 

 

Landscape Public Works Director Chester Nakahara announced the City Council approved the  

Maintenance Contract award of the annual landscape maintenance contract to Terra Landscape. Four bids 

had been received and Terra Landscape’s bid met all requirements.  

 

Cassidy Lundin, President of Tree Sculpture and Terra Landscape, gave a 

comprehensive background of their Oakland firm started by his father. He grew up in 

Piedmont and said his father was on the Parks Commission and served as Mayor and 

they look forward to working with the City.  

 

There was no Public Testimony on this matter. 

 

Oakmont Ave. Parks and Project Manager Nancy Kent gave a background on the Commission’s 

Improvements review of options to designate zones for street tree replacement and sidewalk 

improvements for Oakmont Avenue as a phased approach.  She and Mr. Frankel 

reviewed conditions and locations for new Crape Myrtle trees in Zone 1 and marked  

concrete panels to be removed. They will remove 17 Tristania trees and one 

Flowering Pear tree and will replace them with 24 new Crape Myrtle trees. The 



Park Commission Minutes 

June 5, 2019 

2 

 

project will start after July 4th with tree removal and stump grinding, with notices 

sent to all neighborhood residents. 

 

Public Testimony was received from. 

 

   Max and Tory Roman, 60 Oakmont Avenue, spoke of the damage from existing trees 

and fallen debris and voiced support of the project. 

 

   In response to Commissioner’s questions, Ms. Kent stated Zone 1 work will take 

approximately four weeks and staff has reviewed and spoken with neighbors about 

tree locations. She then described specific timelines for removal, stump grinding and 

replacement of trees. 

 

Fire Department Fire Chief Brett Black gave an update on the Fire Department’s increased efforts 

Vegetation Management with regard to vegetation management on public and private property. He described 

actions residents can take to address and improve defensible space adjacent to their 

homes. He presented the flyer on fire safety now available to residents. 

 

   Chief Black updated the Commission on the City’s use of goats to reduce fire load 

on the hillside above the Corporation Yard and open space below Maxwelton Rd. He 

gave the following standards for fire safe management: 
 

o Limbs should be trimmed 6 feet off of the ground 

o Maintain driveways and clearance of roadways 15 feet high 

o Keep 3 feet from the side of the pavement clear of thick vegetation 

o Have at least a 10-foot clearance around chimneys 

o No dead or seasonal grass/weeds higher than 3 inches 

 
There was no Public Testimony on this matter. 

 
Magnolia Ave. Mr. Nakahara reported on staff’s work to refine the methodology on tree removals 

Neighborhood Tree on Magnolia Avenue related to the paving project which will take place this summer. 

Walk He described the categories of trees to be removed and ultimately distinguished 

which trees absolutely had to be removed from those that did not in order for the 

street to be properly repaved.  

 

He referred to the City Engineer’s memo dated May 17, 2019 which explains 

compliance issues. He indicated that, after additional study, the tree removals in the 

first phase could be reduced from forty five to eighteen. He stated that the remaining 

27 trees will be monitored. He then described the tree walk of May 18th attended by 

over forty neighbors to review each of the trees slated for removal.  

 

Mr. Nakahara indicated that the paving project is slated to start on June 24th and the 

hope is to complete the project in the first week of August. He said bulb outs will 

also be installed at the Craig/Highland Avenues crosswalk in front of Havens School 

and this project includes the flashing pedestrian activated lights. 

 

There was no Public Testimony on this matter. 

 

Chairperson Goodman thought the overall process and the City’s response was very 

helpful, as well as the reductions identified for tree removal.   

 

Magnolia Ave, Street Ms. Kent indicated that residents had expressed concerns about the proposed 

Tree Designations designation of  Chinese Pistache trees as the replacement for Liquid Ambar trees 

along Magnolia Avenue and that residents had encouraged consideration of other 

species.  She relayed the work undertaken by staff in conjunction with independent 



Park Commission Minutes 

June 5, 2019 

3 

 

arborists Dr. Jim Clark and Darya Barar from HortScience to develop a preliminary 

list of street trees. She indicated that the revised species under consideration are as 

follows, providing pros and cons on each species:   

 

 For trees under power lines: Red Horse Chestnut, Chinese Fringe Tree, 

Crape Myrtles, Grecian Laurels, Magnolia Cultivars, Persian Ironwood and 

the Chinese Pistache.  

 

 For trees not under power lines there are two options: 1) Autumn Blaze 

Maple tree which is one of the best performers in the City but  it will 

require water; and 2) the London Plane which is a  graceful large scale tree 

and requires less water.  

 

Public Testimony was received from: 

 

   Paul Lettieri suggested that the savings resulting from the reduction of the number of 

trees removed could be used creatively  to save other trees. He suggested a zoned 

approach to tree removal. He also suggested the following species be considered 1) 

Podocarpus gracilior; 2) the Little Leaf Linden tree; 3) Red Point tree, and 4) a 

Carolina Cherry Laurel.  

 

   The Commission discussed the matter. Commissioner Horner suggested the Little 

Leaf Linden tree and the Raywood Ash be considered for Magnolia Avenue. He 

suggested more study on the topics of tree availability and the viability of certain 

species of trees. He also made suggestions regarding tree size and his desire to see 

clustering of the same species together for more character and strength and stressed 

the importance to have the right scale of tree on the street. He offered suggestions on 

tree size and on physical improvements which could be made, including structural 

soil, integration with the road and sidewalk, and setbacks from the utilities and other 

physical features. 

 

Commissioner Brumfiel suggested that the Red Horse Chestnut would not make a 

good tree for Magnolia Avenue, citing its litter drop. 

 

In response to a question from Commissioner Dunlap, Ms. Kent confirmed the 

number of trees to be removed and that a new planting pattern had not been 

developed to date. She indicated her preference for an overall plan for the entire 

street, with phased implementation.  

 

Chairperson Goodman summarized the Commission’s discussion and direction, 

indicating that more study was needed regarding availability, viability, and drought 

tolerance of the species under consideration. She noted the Commission’s direction 

to consider whether the savings from reducing the number of tree removals could be 

used to purchase larger trees.  

 

The Commission directed staff to return with recommendations and a proposal on 

availability of trees and neighborhood input. 

 

Lower Grand Ave. Ms. Kent reported that she and Mr. Frankel contacted 15 residents on Lower Grand  

Triangle & Median Avenue and will also talk to the 25 residents on Grand Avenue that look towards the 

Improvements proposed triangle and get input as to what they would like to see.  

 

   Ms. Kent indicated that the start of tree removal would be next week, stating the 

most prominent removals would be 3 pine trees mid-block which have significant 



Park Commission Minutes 

June 5, 2019 

4 

 

neighborhood support. She reported that infill planting and irrigation design was 

under way.  

 

There was no Public Testimony on this matter. 

 

Dracena Park Path Ms. Kent referred to the photos she distributed of the Dracena Park path repair site  

Repair & Citywide showing perforated pipe and drain rock on the uphill edge of the path. She reported 

Public Path Inventory on next steps, including grading, paving, and removal of temporary fencing.  

 

With regard to the path inventory, Ms. Kent indicated that Coastland Engineering 

has completed an inventory of pedestrian pathways. The inventory indicates that 

there are 21,000 lineal feet of pathways. This information will be used to to serve as 

base information to improve paths over time. 

 

   There was no Public Testimony on this matter. 

 

Community Hall Ms. Kent reported staff was moving forward on improved exterior lighting at the 

Exterior Lighting Community Hall thanks to a generous donation from Piedmont Garden Club. She 

indicated that the gift would kick-start the hanging of string lights in the Community 

Hall courtyard. Ms. Kent reported that traditional string lights have been selected and 

that the hope is to have them installed as soon as possible.  

 

  Commissioners thanked the Piedmont Garden Club for their generous donation. 

 

There was no Public Testimony on this matter. 

 

Monthly Maintenance Public Works Supervisor Dave Frankel provided the monthly report and  

Report –May 2019 discussed staff’s time in weeding and mulching throughout the City, fine-tuning 

irrigation systems, planting of annual color and readying Piedmont Park for the 4th of 

July celebration.  

       

 

 ANNOUNCEMENTS Chairperson Goodman announced that the City was likely to receive applications for 

wireless communication facilities from Crown Castle by July 15th. She indicated that 

the majority of these applications were in the public right of way and would not 

require review by the Park Commission. She indicated that one site, located across 

from 314 Wildwood Avenue, is located on City park land and would require Park 

Commission review. She indicated that it is likely to be heard by the Park 

Commission at its August 7th meeting.  

.  

 Mr. Nakahara announced that restrooms in the Piedmont Park tot lot would be closed 

in June and July due to construction on the Piedmont High School campus. He 

advised that portable toilets would be placed in the park while the bathroom is 

closed.  

 

Next Meeting:  Wednesday, August 7, 2019. 

 

 ADJOURNMENT There being no further business, Chairperson Goodman adjourned the meeting at 

7:28 p.m. 



 
 
 

The City of Piedmont celebrates Independence 
Day in grand style with a pancake breakfast, 
hometown parade and community picnic. 
 
In addition to enjoying the neighborhood floats, 
bagpipes and kazoos, Piedmont residents 
practiced the tradition of reducing waste, 
recycling and composting. 
 

• 960 gallons of cans and bottles and 
cardboard were recycled 

• 1,344 gallons of paper plates, hot dogs 
and napkins were composted 

• Only 128 gallons of waste was collected 
from the trash containers 

• Folks also left behind broken tents and 
chairs - which amounted to about 400 
gallons 

 
This resulted in an 81 percent recycling rate 
overall – a good effort and a great day! 
 
#PiedmontEvergreen 
 

A Salute to the 4th of July Recycling Results 
 

nkent
Typewritten Text

nkent
Typewritten Text
PIEDMONT EVERGREEN AND RECYCLING AND COMPOST EFFORTS AT JULY 4TH EVENT



 

 

 City of Piedmont 
 PARK COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 
  
 
DATE:   August 7, 2019 
 
TO:   Park Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Nancy B. Kent, Parks and Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Consideration of the Temporary Placement of Signs in Piedmont Park  
   Near the Tea House Designating a Philosopher’s Walk 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve and advise Staff on signage and proposed walk 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Philosophers’ Walk Committee, Nancy and Tom Lehrkind, Bethany Jones Gisheme and 
Jane Lande have asked the City if they can place signs in Piedmont Park, near the Tea House to 
create a self-guided walking tour based on the theme of a philosopher’s walk (See EXHIBIT A). 
 
The proposal includes: 

 Temporary signage similar to markers used in botanical gardens would consisting of  
small metal plates mounted on metal stakes.  

 Signage consists of QR codes that could be read using a smart phone. Text for each stop 
will be composed by the Committee with a theme of learning about philosophers. 

 Maintenance of the signage would be by the Committee and City staff would assist in 
proper placement of the signs along a path. 

 Request is to have the signage up for a three month period (See EXHIBIT B). 
 
 
 



vregalado
Typewritten Text

vregalado
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A

vregalado
Typewritten Text

vregalado
Typewritten Text

















Signage for Philosopher’s Walk  EXHIBIT A

Philosophers’ Walk

1

Example of Botantical signage 
that would be used as a 
protype: small metal plate 
mounted on a metal stake 

Example of QR codes integrated on 
signage  

Example of sample 
signage with station 
number



 

 

 City of Piedmont 
 PARK COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 
  
 
DATE:   August 7, 2019 
 
TO:   Park Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Nancy B. Kent, Parks and Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Consideration of the Designation of Street Trees for Magnolia Ave. 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the designation of_____ as street trees for Magnolia  Ave., and in locations that are 
under PG & E wires, the designation of _________as the alternate street tree.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The recent discussions and deliberations on Magnolia Ave. street trees and options for 
replacement began in earnest for the Park Commission at the May 1, 2019 meeting.  A brief 
synopsis of the meetings and events leading up to the present discussion are as follows:  
 

 May 1, 2019 Park Commission Meeting:  
Chester Nakahara, Director of Public Works made a presentation of the 2018 Paving 
Project with particular emphasis on the street tree removals that were proposed in order 
for the infrastructure to be repaired such that the City meet certain applicable codes and 
regulations that are applicable to this type of project. 

 
 After a lengthy discussion, Park Commissioners requested that Staff arrange an on-site 
 meeting with the public to identify and discuss each of the 45 proposed tree removals to 
 investigate if any trees could be saved from removal immediately, while still allowing the 
 paving project to proceed.  
 

 May 6, 2019 City Council Meeting,  
City Council also had considerable discussion regarding the street tree removals. Similar 
to the May 1, 2019 Park Commission recommendation, the motion to award the paving 
contract was amended to request that Staff conduct the on-site meeting with the public 
with the intended purpose to reconsider each tree proposed for removal such that the 
replacement of these trees can be phased so that the impact of the project would be less 
dramatic. 
 



 

 

 
 
 

 May 17, 2019 City Engineer Memo: 
Pursuant to the directive from City Council, the City Engineer and Staff re-visited each 
designated tree and City Engineer, John Wanger refined his approach to tree removals 
and prepared a memo dated May 17, 2019 in which he discusses the original criteria for 
tree removal, and the more refined approach that he and Staff had since instituted. As a 
result, he was able to reduce the number of trees to be removed for the paving project 
from 45 to 18.  

 
 This information was pushed out to the public, Park Commissioners, and the City 
 Council  the evening of May 17th, so that participants of the May 18th Walk would come 
 to the site visit informed of this new information.  
 

 May 18, 2019 Neighborhood Walk on Magnolia Ave.: 
Coastland Engineers and staff conducted a site meeting and neighborhood walk for 
residents and interested stakeholders on Magnolia Ave. During the walk, Staff began 
discussing and listening to residents’ concerns about the type of replacement tree the City 
was considering for Magnolia Ave. and their thoughts for the replanting of the street. 

 
 June 1, 2019 Park Commission Meeting: 

Staff worked with Jim Clark and Darya Barar of Hort Science and Barlett Consulting to 
develop a preliminary list of potential street trees. The list proposed two types of trees: a 
small scale tree that can be planted under power lines and a taller scale tree where power 
lines are not present. 
  
Park Commissioners heard from a number of residents and there was a robust discussion 
concerning the type of tree, attributes and design opportunities for consideration when 
the phased replanted occurs.  Staff was asked to investigate the following: 
 

o Confirm what species of trees were commercially available in 24” box size 
o Approximate size of the tree as delivered from the nursery to address residents’ 

concerns about the size of tree at time of planting 
o Examples of where suggested trees species are planted as street trees 
o Drought tolerance 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

DISCUSSION  
 
Additional Tree Information: 
In order to address the request for additional information on the proposed trees, the Tree Matrix, 
dated June 5, 2019 was amended with additional information and shown on the spread sheet in 
red. (EXHIBIT A) 
 
A summary of the additional tree information is listed below: 
 

o Availability: All the trees on the proposed tree list are commercially available in a 24” 
box size.  

o Approximate size from the nursery: As all the trees are available in 24” boxes, there is 
some variation in the size of the trees when they come from the wholesale nurseries. In 
general, staff tries to locate and plant trees with the best form and the largest caliper 
(trunk size). A larger tree caliper makes for a sturdier tree when planted. At this time, our 
information from our wholesale nurseries have a range of caliper sizes for the 24” box 
material. Of the tree species that would be new to the City’s urban forest and used as the 
smaller scale trees under power lines, both the Persian Ironwood and Grecian Laurel in 
the 24” box size have relatively small caliper trunks at 1.25 inches with the Chinese 
Fringe tree has the largest caliper at 2” caliper.  

o Examples of where suggested trees species are planted as street trees: 
Of the (9) trees listed, (6) of the trees listed ( Horse chestnut, Crape Myrtle, Magnolia, 
Pistache, Maple and London Plane ) are planted in Piedmont. Staff is still investigating 
and working with Public Works Departments and arborists in adjacent communities to 
identify good examples of tree species that have not been planted in Piedmont (Ironwood, 
Laurel, Chinese Fringe tree).  

o Water Need and Drought Tolerance  
Using the Water Use Classification of Landscape Species (WUCOL) the species on the 
list are all have moderate water requirements with the Crape Myrtles, Grecian Laurels 
and Persian Ironwood slightly more drought tolerant.  

 
Ultimately, final street tree selection should consider the following questions: 

o How much weight should the existing Pistache planted in both constrained and un-
constrained zones have on the new tree selections? 

o Since many existing liquidambars will remain for the near future, should the new tree 
selection(s) be deciduous for a unified seasonal aesthetic? 

o Given the scale and proportions that the existing liquidambars bring to the street, should 
the new trees without PG&E constraints also attempt to achieve that scale? 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Planting Plan Concept Plan  
 
At the June 5, 2019 Park Commission meeting, Staff discussed presenting a concept plan  to the 
Commission that would include the entire street from Nova Dr. to Hillside Ave. and illustrate the 
replanting opportunities once the Phase 1 Liquidambar trees had been removed.  
 
On the plan, the (18) Liquidambers removed in Phase 1 are replaced with either the larger scale 
tree option shown as an orange dot or the smaller scale tree option shown as a green dot.  The 
plan also highlights in an orange band, those sections of the street that could be planted with 
continuous plantings of the large scale trees, and similarly in a green band,  the sections of the 
street that could be planted with continuous plantings of the small scale trees.  
 
To guide the discussion, the Park Commission needs to discuss and make a decision on the 
following two variables: 
 

1.) Retain the Existing Chinese Pistache on the street in all locations and when new planting 
opportunities become available, plant Chinese Pistache under power lines as indicated by 
the green bands, and then select a large scale tree for replanting where there are no utility 
lines as shown by the orange bands.  It should be noted that 85 % of the existing Pistache 
are in the areas where there no power lines. 

 
2.) Plant in continuous sections with large scale trees as shown by the orange bands where 

there are no utility constraints, and similarly, plant a small scale tree under utilities as 
indicated by the green bands. This would require relocating the existing Pistache 
previously planted in the sections where large scale trees are designated as indicated by 
the orange bands.  Approximately 85% of the existing Pistache would need to be 
relocated.  

 
 
 
 



Replacement species.  Magnolia Avenue.
Site conditions: Street is narrow.  EXHIBIT A

Overhead wires on one side of street.

Existing planting strip is 24" wide.   Will be scalloped to provide 36" near trunk.

Irrigation very variable and based on adj. property owner.

Common name Scientific name General Description 

Present in 
Piedmont as 
a street Tree

Tree 
reviewed in 
neighboring 
communities 
as a street 

tree

Availability and Size 
from Wholesale 

Nurseries

Fall Color Drought Tolerance 
Source: Water Use 

Classification of 
Landscape Species

Mature Height 

Spacing

Why should this tree be planted on Magnolia Why should this treenot be used  on 
Magnolia

Nursery Berkeley HBC

Below power lines
Red horsechestnut Aesculus x carnea Small deciduous flowering 

tree.

Yes 10'   tall  x 3' wide    

1  1/2" diameter  trunk no

Moderate 40' with 30' 

spread

25 Excellent flower display.  Generally pest-free.  Cultivar will 

provide uniform appearance along street. 

Moderate BV Yes Yes

Persian ironwood Parrotia persica Small deciduous tree. No pending 10'.5  tall  x 5' wide   

1  1/4" diameter  trunk yes

Low to moderate 30 20 Generally pest-free. Great fall color Slow growing. Low to 

moderate

BV No No

Crapemyrtle hybrids Lagerstroemia x fauriei Small flowering tree. Yes 8-9'  x 2.5 width 1 1/2 

diameter trunk yes

Low to moderate 25' 20 Excellent flower display.  Unlikely to conflict with power 

lines or lift sidewalks.  Cultivar will provide uniform 

appearance along street.  Mildew resistant.

Small stature; canopies may not touch over 

street.  

Low to 

moderate

BV, BT Yes Yes, 

general

Grecian laurel Laurus nobilis 'Saratoga' Small evergreen tree. ? pending 11' tall  x 5' wide     

1  1/4" diameter trunk
no

Low to moderate 30' 20 Uniform appearance.  Unlikely to conflict with power lines 

or lift sidewalks.  

Slow growing. Low to 

moderate

BV, BT Yes Yes

Magnolia cultivars.  

Little Gem. Kay Parris. 

St. Mary.

Magnolia grandiflora Small evergreen flowering 

tree.

Yes 10' tall x 3' width     

1  1/4" diameter no

Moderate 25 25 Flower display.  Generally pest-free. Moderate BV, BT No Not of 

cultivars

Chinese pistache Pistacia chinensis Medium-sized deciduous 

shade tree.

Yes 10' tall  x 3'  wide     

1" diameter  trunk
yes

Moderate 40 25 to 30 Excellent fall color Slow-growing.  Some fruit litter. Moderate BV, BT Yes Yes, good

Chinese fringe tree Chionanthus retusus Small deciduous flowering 

tree.

No pending 10' tall  x 4.5'  wide   

2" diameter  trunk

Moderate 30' 20 Flower display.  Unlikely to conflict with power lines or lift 

sidewalks.  

New to area.  Moderate BV, BT No Yes

Autumn Blaze maple Acer x freemanii Autumn 

Blaze

Medium-sized deciduous 

shade tree.

Yes 12' tall  x 4'  wide     

1 1/2" diameter  trunk yes

Moderate 50 25 to 30 Excellent fall color.  Uniform appearance. Irrigation requirements Moderate BV, BT No Yes, good

London plane Platanus  x hispanica Medium-sized deciduous 

shade tree.

Yes 12' tall  x 3'  wide     

1 3/4" diameter  trunk no

Moderate to high 50 to 70 30 Proven performance in region.  Use cultivar. Continuous leaf litter.  Too big for planting 

space.

Moderate 

to high

BV, BT Yes Not of 

cultivars

Little Leaf Linden

Additional Information 
required from arborist

Raywood Ash Additional Information 
required from arborist

No power lines present



5
9

36

58

37

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

24

23

49

48

47

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

39

38

50

51

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

52

53 54

56

57

13

12

11

10

65

66

67

68

69

70

82

84

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

80

79

78

25

26

SHEET        OF

Coastland Civil Engineering, Inc.
CITY OF PIEDMONT

MAGNOLIA AVE: REPLANTING 

CONCEPT FOR PHASE 1

1 1

N

O

V

A

 
D

R

I
V

E

 

NOTE

TREE TAG NUMBERS PER TREE ASSESSMENT MAGNOLIA AVENUE

PREPARED BY HORT SCIENCE DATED APRIL 26, 2019.

38

LEGEND

TREE TO REMAIN

34 TREE REMOVED - PHASE 1

J

E

R

O

M

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

H

I

L

L

S

I

D

E

 

A

V

E

N

U

E

S

A

N

 

C

A

R

L

O

S

A

V

E

N

U

E

E

L

 

C

E

R

R

I

T

O

A

V

E

N

U

E

J
E

R

O

M

E

A

V

E

N

U

E

M

A

C

K

I

N

N

O

N

P

L

A

C

E

P

A

R

K

 

V

I

E

W

A

V

E

N

U

E

L

A

R

M

E

R

C

O

U

R

T

E

L

 

C

E

R

R

I

T

O

A

V

E

N

U

E

EX. LIQUID AMBER

EX. CHINESE PISTACHE

PROPOSED TREE: NO OVERHEAD UTILITIES

PROPOSED TREE: OVERHEAD UTILITIES

SECTION OF STREET: NO OVERHEAD UTILITIES

SECTION OF STREET: OVERHEAD UTILITIES

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE & APPURTENANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
JP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3' HIGH CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE STAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED

AutoCAD SHX Text
XING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENT PERMIT ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENT PERMIT ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENT PERMIT ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
330

AutoCAD SHX Text
334

AutoCAD SHX Text
338

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
510

AutoCAD SHX Text
520

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
602

AutoCAD SHX Text
606

AutoCAD SHX Text
612

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
523

AutoCAD SHX Text
519

AutoCAD SHX Text
517

AutoCAD SHX Text
511

AutoCAD SHX Text
507

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
351

AutoCAD SHX Text
347

AutoCAD SHX Text
343

AutoCAD SHX Text
339

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
316

AutoCAD SHX Text
326

AutoCAD SHX Text
337

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
331

AutoCAD SHX Text
327

AutoCAD SHX Text
323

AutoCAD SHX Text
319

AutoCAD SHX Text
315

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
303

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
215

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL PLOT DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.571.8005                               707.571.8037 Fax

AutoCAD SHX Text
1400 Neotomas Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95405

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHU

nkent
Typewritten Text

nkent
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



 

 

 City of Piedmont 
 PARK COMMISSION AGENDA REPORT 
  
 
DATE:   August 7, 2019 
 
TO:   Park Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Nancy B. Kent, Parks and Project Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Update on Street Tree Planting and Sidewalk Improvements on    
   Oakmont Ave.  
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This is an informational item. No action is required. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Construction work on the first phase, Zone 1 of the street tree planting and sidewalk 
improvement project began on July 7, 2019. At the February 6, 2019 meeting, the Park 
Commission reviewed options from Staff to designate zones for the street tree replacement and 
sidewalk improvements for Oakmont Ave. This approach was recommended so that the work 
could proceed as a phased approach to tree removal and replacement. The first phase, Zone 1, 
includes the section of Oakmont closest to Prospect Ave.  It has the densest population of 
Tristanias, many of which are in poor condition.  
 
The start of the project included the removal and stump grinding of 18 trees, (17) Tristania 
laurinas and (1) Flowering Pear.  The sections of sidewalk that were marked in the field to be 
removed and the new sidewalk including the scallops for the new trees has been completed by 
Pacific Engineering the contractor hired by the city to complete the paving  work. The 
replacement planting, includes a total of (24) Crape Myrtle ’Natchez’ and  Davey Tree, the 
contractor hired by the city has installed (20) trees and Public Works staff will be planting the 
remaining  (4) Crape Myrtles in the sloped planting areas that require stone work to hold the 
grade at the new trees. (See Exhibit A). 
 
 



Oakmont Ave. New Street Trees EXHIBIT A

(24) New street trees: 
Crape Myrtle ‘Nachez’


	2019-08-07 Park Agenda FINAL
	Park 2019-06-05 DRAFT
	PIEMONT EVERGEEN4th of July recycling results_
	FINALPhilospophers walkdoc
	EXHIBIT A PHILOSOPHERS WALK
	Exhibit b PHILOSOPHERS WALK
	FINAL MAGNOLIA
	EXHIBIT A  magnolia street tree list August 2019 (003)
	EXHIBIT  B -MAGNOLIA-Replanting Concept Exh-Exhibit Replanting
	DRAFT OAKMONT_FINAL
	Exhibit A3 Oakmont



